Public Document Pack

Leeds

- CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 21ST NOVEMBER, 2017 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

B Flynn Adel and Wharfedale
A Garthwaite Headingley
B Selby Killingbeck and Seacroft

Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall

LEEDS LS1 1UR

Tel No: 0113 3788662

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

Item Ward Item Not Page
No Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES
ELECTION OF THE CHAIR
2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1)

a)

b)

2)

To highlight reports or appendices which:

officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during
consideration of those parts of the agenda
designated as containing exempt
information on the grounds that it is likely, in
view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be
excluded from that part of the hearing where
Members will deliberate on each application
as it is in the public interest to allow the
Members to have a full and frank debate on
the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

City and
Hunslet

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE FOR RUM &
REASON , 57 - 59 NEW BRIGGATE, LEEDS, LS2
8JE

To receive and consider the attached report of the
Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration
regarding an application for a Temporary Event
Notice for Rum & Reason, 57-59 New Briggate,
Leeds, LS2 8JE

Third Party Recording

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those
proceedings. A copy of the recording protocol is available
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties — code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by
a statement of when and where the recording was
made, the context of the discussion that took place,
and a clear identification of the main speakers and
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments
made by attendees. In particular there should be no
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may
start at any point and end at any point but the
material between those points must be complete.




Agenda Item 6

( :( :dS Report author: Mr Shaam Amin

CITY COUNCIL 0113 378 5029

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 21st November 2017

Subject: Temporary event notice for Rum & Reason, 57 - 59 New Briggate,
Leeds, LS2 8JE

Are specific electoral Wards affected? Xl Yes [ ] No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s):

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion L] Yes No
and integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [ ] Yes X] No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? L] Yes > No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues

This report advises Members that a temporary event notice has been received and the
West Yorkshire Police have served an objection notice on the grounds of crime and
disorder.

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee are asked to consider the temporary event
notice and the objection notice.

Pagé 1



1.1

1.2

2.1

3.1
3.2
3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

5.1

Purpose of this report

To advise Members of a temporary event notice served under section 100 of the
Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") in respect of the above mentioned premises.

Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of an
objection notice from West Yorkshire Police.

History of premises

This premises benefits from a premises licence. A copy of the licence is attached
at Appendix A.

The temporary event notice

The proposed premises user is Mr Clinton Gordon.

A copy of the temporary event notice is attached at Appendix B.
In summary the temporary event notice is for

Sale by retail of alcohol

29th into 30th November 2017  21:30 until 04:00

Maximum capacity of the event: 80

The location of the premises can be seen on the map at Appendix C.

Representations

West Yorkshire Police and LCC Environmental Protection Team have received a
copy of the notice.

West Yorkshire Police consider that allowing the premises to be used in the
manner set out in the temporary event notice will undermine the prevention of
crime and disorder and have issued an objection notice. Copies of which may be
found at Appendix D.

Equality and diversity implications

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub Committee will be in
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act
2003.

Page 2



6.1

6.2

Options Available to Members

The Licensing Sub Committee must take such of the following steps as it
considers appropriate to promote the licensing objectives:

e |ssue a counter notice against the event in order to prevent the event from
taking place.

e If the premises benefits from a premises licence, attach relevant conditions
which are attached to that premises licence

e Allow the event to take place

"

attach conditions that are present on the premises licence an
activities stated on the temporary event notice.

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee are asked to note that they may onl
A v

o<

reslaviaemd + ~
1Icicvalit t <

]

Py
<

Background papers

e Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
e Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy

Page33



Page 4



Premises licence number: PREM/03264/012

eeds Initial licence from: 20th December 2012

I'TY COUNCITL

Current version effective from: 12th June 2017

Premises Licence Appendix A

Part A Schedule 12 Licensing Act 2003
Part 1 - Premises Details
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Rum And Reason, Basement, Ground & First Floor, 57 - 59 New Briggate, Leeds, LS2 8]D and First Floor,
15 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS2 8]E

Licensable activities authorised by this licence

Sale by retail of alcohol, Provision of late night refreshment, Performance of live music, Performance of
recorded music

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
Sale by retail of alcohol

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00
Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00

Provision of late night refreshment

Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00
Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00
Location of activity: Indoors

Performance of live music

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00

Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00

Location of activity: Indoors

Further details: There may be occasions when live music is played for customers

in the form of laid back acoustics music, jazz and folk music.
There will be no loud PA systems used for these events.

Performance of recorded music

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00

Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00

Location of activity: Indoors

Further details: Background music will be played during the day and music

played in the evening. There may be occasions on an evening
where a D] will be playing recorded music for customers.

Licence produced on 04/07/2017 by Mr Matthew Nelson Page 1 of S

Page 5



Details relating to all activities

Non standard timings:

On New Year's Eve the premises will be licensed until 03:00 am.
Opening hours of the premises

Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:30
Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:30

Alcohol is sold for consumption on the premises
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Gordon UK Ventures Limited
Unit 3

Dunbar House

Sheepscar Court

Northside Business Park
Leeds

LS7 2BB

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Registered business number: I

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Clinton Gordon

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal licence number: |GGG Licensing authority: Leeds City Council

Licence issued under the authority of Leeds City Council

Licensing Officer
Entertainment Licensing
Elections, Licensing and Registration

Licence produced on 04/07/2017 by Mr Matthew Nelson Page 2 of S

Page 6



Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions

1. Only individuals licensed by the Security Industry Authority may be used at the premises to
guard against:-
a. unauthorised access or occupation (e.g. through door supervision), or
b. outbreaks of disorder, or
C. damage
2. No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence
a. At a time when there is no designated premises superviser in respect of the premises
licence, or
b. At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a persenal licence or

his perscnal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcehol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4, The respensible persen must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange
or participate in any irrespensible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises -

a. games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to -

i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

i drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b. provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee other public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

C. provision of free or discounted alcehol or any other think as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d. selling or supplying alcohol in asseciation with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorize anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner.

e. dispensing alcohol directly by one person inte the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reasen of disability).

5. The respensible persen must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reascnably available.

6. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

Licence produced on 04/07/2017 by Mr Matthew Nelson

Page 7



The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcchol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

The pelicy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date or birth and either -

a. a holegraphic mark, or
b. an ultraviolet feature.
7. The respensible persen must ensure that -
a. where any of the following alcohelic drinks is seld or supplied for consumption on the

premises {other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely dosed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures:

i. beer or cider: ¥ pint;
i gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
ii. still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

b. these measures are displayed in a menu; price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

C. where a customer dees not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the custemer is made aware that these measures are available.

8. A relevant persen shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purpeoses of the condition set out in paragraph 1 of this condition -
a. "duty" is to be construed in accerdance with the Alceholic Liquor Duties Act 1979,

b. "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV) where -
i. P is the permitted price,
i D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcchol, and
ii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alceohol;

C. “relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence -
i. the helder of the premises licence,
i the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
ii. the perscnal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

d. “relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises
in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question;
and

e. "value added tax" mean value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

Licence produced on 04/07/2017 by Mr Matthew Nelson

Page 8



(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on
the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the peried of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

The prevention of crime and disorder

9.

10.

11,

12,

13

14,

15,

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

There shall be a minimum of 85 seats maintained throughout the premises: 30 on the ground
floor and 55 on the first floor.

Waiter/waitress service will be in operation throughout the premises in relation to orders for
food.

The PLH/DPS staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearing to be under the age of
25 who attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises.

The premises shall remain predominantly food led.

The PLH/DPS will beleng to a recognised trade body or Pub Watch Scheme where one exists,
whose aims include the prometion of the licensing cbjectives.

Where high category football matches are played in Leeds and the Pelice have reascnably held
concerns relating to disorder, the venue will not open on the day of the match during times
specified by West Yorkshire Police.

A suitable Closed-Circuit television (CCTV) system will be operational at the premises at all
times when licensable activities are being carried out and at any other times where members of
the public are present on the premises.

The CCTV system will be of a satisfactory resolution quality which will enable the identification
of persens and activities, and other fine details such as vehicle registration number plates.

The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information.

The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 31 days
continuous footage which will be of good quality.

The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure envirenment to prevent tampering, or
unauthorised viewing. A record will be kept of who has accessed the system, the reason why
and when.

A designated member/members of staff at the premises will be authorised to access the CCTV
footage and be conversant with operating the CCTV system. At the request of an autherised
officer of the Licensing Autherity or a Responsible Authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) any
CCTV footage, as requested, will be downloaded immediately or secured to prevent any
overwriting. The CCTV footage material will be supplied, on request, to an autherised officer of
the Licensing Authority or Responsible Authority.

The CCTV system will be adequately maintained and be capable of transporting recorded
material onto a removable media.

Licence produced on 04/07/2017 by Mr Matthew Nelson

Page 9



24,

25,

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

premises, showing the names, addresses and up-to-date contact details for the DPS and all
perscnal licence holders. The Supervisors Register will state the name of the persen whe is in
overall charge of the premises each time that licensed activities are carried out, and this
information will be retained for a period of twelve months and produced for inspection on
request to an authorised officer.

The need for deor staff will be risk assessed on a day to day basis by the premises licence
helders and or the designated premises supervisor.

The Premises Licence Holder (PLH)/DPS will ensure that a 'Daily Record Register' is maintained
on the premises by the door staff.

The Daily Record Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the full name and
registration number of each person on duty, the employer of that person and the date and time
he/she commenced duty and finished duty (verified by the individuals signature).

The Daily Record Register will be retained on the premises for a period of twelve months from
the date of the last entry.

Security staff/DPS's will be familiar with the premises policy concerning the admission, exclusion
and safeguarding of customers whilst in the premises.

The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Incident Report Register is maintained on the premises to
record incidents such as anti-social behaviour, admissions refusals and ejections from the
premises.

The Incident Report Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the date time and
location of the incident, details of the nature of the incident, the names and registration
numbers of any door staff involved or to whom the incident was reported, the names and
persenal licence numbers (if any) of any other staff invelved or to whom the incident was
reported, the names and numbers of any police officers attending, the police incident and/or
crime number, names and addresses of any witnesses and confirmation of whether there is
CCTV footage of the incident.

The Incident Report Register will be produced for inspection immediately on the request of an
authorised officer.

The applicant will have regard to the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

The staff will be fully briefed to be vigilant for signs of drunkness, the use or attempt to use or
supply drugs and any signs of abuse or violence.

The PLH/DPS will inform West Yorkshire Police as soon as practicably possible of any search
resulting in a seizure of drugs or offensive weapons.

A suitable purpose-made receptacle for the safe retention of illegal substances will be provided
and arrangement made for the safe disposal of its contents as agreed with West Yorkshire
Police or British Transport Police.

There will be a communication link via radio to other venues in the city centre. This will be the
system recognised by the current Business Crime Reduction Partnership for the city, Leeds City
Council and West Yorkshire Police.

Licence produced on 04/07/2017 by Mr Matthew Nelson

Page 10



39.

40.

41.

42,

43,

44,

neminated Supervisor and be menitored by that person at all times that licensed activities are
being carried out.

Any police instructions or directions given via the link will be complied with whenever given.
All incidents of crime or discrder will be reported via the link to an agreed pelice contact point.

Drinks, open bottles and glasses will not be taken from the premises at any time. Empty bottles
and glasses will be collected regularly and promptly. Glass and other sharp objects will be
stored and disposed of safely using suitable receptacles will be secured and not accessible to
the customers.

The PLH/DPS will prominently display notices which inform customers that bottles or glasses
may not be taken off the premises.

Plastic or toughened polycarbonate (or similar) glasses/bottles will be used when requested by
Woest Yorkshire Police, British Transport Police (e.g. football match days).

The PLH/DPS will operate to a written dispersal policy which ensures the safe and gradual
dispersal of customers from the premises. The policy will be agreed with West Yorkshire Police.
The PLH/DPS will ensure that staff receive training on the policy.

Public Safety

45,

46,

47,

48.

49,

50.

51.

52.

53.

Before opening to the public, checks will be undertake to ensure all access to the premises are
clear for emergency vehicles. Regular checks will be undertaken when the premises is open.

Written records of all accidents and safety incidents involving members of the public will be
kept. These will be made available at the request of an authorised officer.

During opening hours the cellar door must be kept locked or adequately supervised to prevent
unauthorised access by the public.

A suitably trained and competent persen must ensure regular safety checks of the premises
including decorative and functicnal fixtures, floor services and equipment (including electrical
appliances) to which the public may come inte contact are undertaken. Records of these safety
checks must be kept and made available for inspection by an authorised officer.

Empty bottles and glasses will be collected regularly paying particular attention to the balcony
area and raised levels.

Electrical installations will be inspected on a periodic basis (at least every three years or at a
frequency specified in writing) by a suitably qualified and competent person. Inspection
records/certificates will be kept and made available at the request of an authorised office. If
used, any temporary electrical wiring and distributions will also be inspected. Inspection
records/certificates will be kept. These will be made available at the request of an authorised
officer.

Regular safety checks of guarding to stairs, balconies, landing and ramps will be undertaken a
and a supervision policy will be maintained to prevent people from inappropriate behaviour
including climbing which may lead te a fall from height.

Safety glass that is impact resistant or shielded to protect it from impact will be used in all
areas where the public may come into contact with.

A written spillage policy will be kept to ensure that spillages are dealt with in a timely manner.

Licence produced on 04/07/2017 by Mr Matthew Nelson

Page 11



54,

55,

56.

57.

58.

59,

60.

el.

62.

Members of the public will be prevented from accessing hot food and drink preparation areas to
prevent risk of scald or burns.

A suitably trained first aider or an appeinted person will be provided at all times when the
premises are open.

Adequate and appropriate first aid equipment and materials will be made available on the
premises at all times.

A procedure for dealing with unwell members of the public will be in place including those who
appear to be affected by alcohol or drugs. Staff will be appropriately trained in such procedures.

Before opening to the public, checks will be undertaken to ensure all access to the premises are
clear for emergency vehicles. Regular checks will be undertaken when the premises is open.

Written records of all accidents and safety incidents involving members of the public will be
kept and will be made available at the request of an authorised officer.

All electrical appliances within the premises will carry Electrical Safety Certificates and will be
inspected on a pericdic basis by a suitably qualified and competent person.

A fire risk assessment of the premises will be carried out regularly. All alarm systems will be
serviced regularly and all fire extinguishers will be tested and certified. All fire doors at the
premises will be easily opened and accessible at all times. Fire doors will be checked on a
regular basis to ensure they function satisfactorily. There will be clear fire exit signs at the
premises and detailed netices detailing action to be taken in a fire and all staff will be trained
On emergence escapes.

There will be adequate first aid material on the premises together with a trained first aider.

The prevention of public nuisance

63.

64.

65.

60.

67.

68.

69.

70.

Licensable activities shall be conducted and the facilities for licensed activities shall be designed
and operated so as to prevent the transmission of audible neise or perceptible vibration through
the fabric of the building or structure to adjoining properties.

Neise from plant or machinery shall not be audible at the nearest noise sensitive premises
during the coperation of the plant or machinery. Plant and machinery shall be regularly serviced
and maintained to meet this level.

The PLH/DPS shall ensure that litter arising from people using the premises is cleared away
regularly and that prometional materials such as flyers do not create litter.

SIA registered door staff will be employed and used where queues are likely to form to manage
the queues and ensure that queues are restricted to cordoned areas to prevent them
obstructing feetpaths and spilling out onto reads, and to keep noise and obstructions away
from residential property.

Neise from a licensable activity at the premises will be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive
premises.

There will be no external loud speakers.

Bottles will not be places in any external receptacles after 2300 hours and 0700 hours to
minimize neise and disturbance to neighbouring properties.

The activities of persens using external areas will be menitered after 2300 hours and they will
be reminded to have regard to the needs of local residents and to refrain from shouting and
anti-social behaviour etc. when necessary.

Licence produced on 04/07/2017 by Mr Matthew Nelson

Page 12



71. Clear and legible notices will be displayed at exits, care parks and other dirculatory areas
requesting patrons to leave the premises quietly having regard to the needs of local residents,
in particular emphasising the need to refrain from shouting, slamming car doors, scunding
horns and loud use of vehicle stereos and anti-social behaviour.

72. SIA registered door staff will be employed and used where queues are likely to form to manage
the queues and ensure that queues are restricted to cordoned areas to prevent them
obstructing footpaths and spilling out on to roads, and to keep noise and obstructions away
from residential properties.

73. The designated premises supervisor and door supervision staff will monitor the activity of
persens leaving the premises and remind them of their public responsibilities when necessary.

Protection of children from harm
74. The premises intends on operating as a family orientated restaurant. Children under the age of
18 years must be accompanied by an adult. Staff are to be briefed to be extra vigilant when

children are on the premises.

75. If bockings are taken for groups under the age of 18 years, they will be emailed or sent a letter
advising them of the strict policy of no under age alcohel consumption.

76. The operating procedures ensure that if any doubt exists all staff are required to ask for proof
of age. No alcohol will be served to those under the age of 18 years.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

Annex 4 — Plans

The plans for these premises are as those submitted with the application. A copy of which is held by
Leeds City Council licensing authority.

The Mineor Variation application is granted in accordance with the plan submitted with the application on
10th February 2017.

Licence produced on 04/07/2017 by Mr Matthew Nelson

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

- g e RTINS, B2 T TR

T .
% ] 3
o i~ LT W Ly i By M
Pullit s o ARSI L

Temporary Event Notice
TR T AT \ e "y
l}:":x,&« 1” f} r‘p; zvli-.Jli-lTi)
Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at thé end-of-the notice < If you are - »»es=emss
completing this notice by hand, please wiite legibly 1n block capitals In all cases, ensure that

your answers are inside the boxes and written n black ink or typed Use additional sheets 1f

necessary You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records You must send at

least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the

chief officer of police and the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the

area 1n which the premises are situated The licensing authority will give to you written

acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice

1, the proposed premuses user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of
my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below

L The personal details of prumises user{Please read note 1) .

1 Your name

Title Mrh/] Mrs [ ] Miss]_| Ms [ ] Other (please state)
Surname CeROoaD

Forenames CLWTER  LEALD

2 Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names o1 maiden names, 1f applicable
Please continue on a separate sheet 1f necessary)
Title Mrl_] Mrs [ Miss[_] Ms[_| Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames

3 Your date of birth

4 Your place of birth

5 National Insurance Number
6 Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below

ner contact details
Telephone numbers
Daytime

Eventng (optional)

Mobile (optional)
ax number (optional)
E-Mail address

Tavaiablo I
8 Alternative address for conespondence (If you complete the details below we will use this
address to correspond with you)

Page 15



Post town Postcode

9 Alternative contact details (af applicable)

Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Maobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

T i

2 The premisesd y ‘o

Please give the address of the premises where you mtend to carry on the licensable activities or, 1f
1t has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

(lZuvv\ £ Poason
CTF—S9 wew brfbjule
LQ@’C‘S)

Does a premises licence or club premuses certificate have effect 1n relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below

Premises licence number PReN /o2 26% (o017

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below (Please read note 3)

Please describe the nature of the premises below (Please read note 4)

Ber oA d.dd Sw_r\/".v\tg AtwkS aund food

Please describe the nature of the event below (Please read note 5)

‘/Y?('DV‘-\D \"LC.;V\.GV\ eNve '“\J\C/n((c)(/kf\”

Page 16



3 The liwensable acivities

Please state the licensable actvities that vou mtend to cau 3 on at the premises (piease tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on) (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol %

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment (Please read note 7)

The provision of late ight refreshment

O 0 O O

Are you grving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8)

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities (Please read note 9)

2 gk oovenbec  BEHED ACLBERLEILBIAE AR im0
2ot

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on hicensable activities
(please give times 1n 24 hour clock) (Please read note 10)

2ak povewber A30pm — BotNoVewber Ham

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you mtend to
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you ntend 1o carry on Cé oo

hcensable activities, mcluding any staff, organisers or performers (Please read el @
note 11) P tj@

If the licensable actrvities will include the sale or On the premises only 1%}

supply of alcohol, please state whether these will

be for consumption on or off the premises, or both | Off the premises only ]

(please tick as appropnate) (Please1ead note 12)

Both ]

Please state 1f the hicensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment 1f so,
please state the times during the event period that you propose to provide relevant entertamnment
(including, but not limted to lap dancing and pole dancing) (Please see note 13)

‘\/h" é‘\ < '1"\- H;\.‘Z MAQetn S 6-3( (eco "AQc\ YA s, e “
be P lG\UOA Aur Imj ke lconmsable c«.cXLO(,b

Page 17




4 Pasonal licence holders {Please read note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid personal heence? Yes | No
(Please tick) .

If “Yes™ please provide the details of your persanal licence below

Issuing licensing authority

Licence number
Date of 1ssue

Any further relevant details

5. Previoys temporacy event notices you have given (Please read note 15 and:tick the'boxes that’
apply lo.vou) oL v -

Have you previously given a temporary event notice In respect of any premises | Yes | No
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which youarenow {1 | []
giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including

the number of late tempoiary event notices, 1f any) you have given for events in i

that same calendai year

Have you alieady given a temporary event notice for the same premises n Yes | No
which the event period 0O &

a) ends 24 hours or less before, or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

6 Assogiates and business colleagues (Please read noté 16 and tick the boxes that apply 16 you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event 1n the Yes | No
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event | [ ] Er
notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, 1f any) your associate(s)
have given for events n the same calendar year

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same Yes [ No
premises m which the event period ] |
a) ends 24 hours or less before, or

b) begins 24 hows or less after

the event period proposed 1n this notice?

1as any person with whom you ate 1n business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
given a temporary event notice for an event 1n the same calendar year as the ] M
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, 1f any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year

Page 18




Has any person with whom you are in busmess carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises 1 which the event | [] 1l
period

a) ends 24 hours or less before, or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed 1n this notice?

7 Chécklish (Pléaseead note 17)

| have (Please tk the appiopriate boxes, whete applicable) ) N

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area 1n which the
premises aie situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area m which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area i which the premises are situated

If the premuses are situated 1n one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated 1n one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of thus
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

I I N O

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

'8 Condiion (Pleasc igad noté 18) ,

It 1s a condrtion of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable actrvities
described 1n Section 3 above mclude the sale or supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made
by or under the authority of the premises user

9 Declmations (Please read uote 19)

The mformation contained i this form 1s correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

T understand that 1t 15 an offence

(1) to know:ngly or recklessly make a false statement i or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a petson 1s liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine of
any amount, and

(11) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person 13
hable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of any amount, or to imprisonment
for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Signature
Date
2 /1l [17
Name of
Person signing, C [ VL‘}DV) QD (‘d@ e

Page 19




Tor completion by the licensing authority

10 Achnowiedpement (Please tead ;15?@_20)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporaty event notice

P

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing

Page 20




Appendix C

~
S
@
N oke I}
2 A
4
Bengal Bra erie
Merrion Market
ome Barga
D
foss L
.
7 ¢ .
© Big Bite g
d eeq
= 4 g
S IS L )
. .
o S R
L .
N LB S
K ’
!
' !
o)
g .',' h
to1 3 B et Bo / a Ca 7
=1 KN '
R H ' Igravenll
Ay 1

80| 74 678 r

||
St Johns Centre
d O
D 2 ’
(/2
’ *
’ ’
. Alte a e e ANd Ba > . pLeed
9 Pl 4 .
. 1 Y ¢ .
10 P Age eed S /!
oY
{/ B f"'e“e'? =% )
' N ' '
TCB teao L T Il R 2l rcd 8
15 X AG-SrpMARK,_-Mé _______ 4 = 2 H I I
I S G L e R | < *| e : 7
--------- I g orld Cafe h ' 2 [~
Square "'-\\ e i PP :Shelterﬂ § ,'g p
N 3= T, ' a 4
Statue e Ra O Ba "',S'I:.T [ e Old Red B O .'IE.'I
Broad Gate ' B o D RO ssatre iy 2.
R e SN Car Park

VICAR LANE

| =
PC Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd dulsie el 9 s

--' ) The White Swan T A T
- (Sityt\.lla:i'eties Music Hall H gl M = - ~
K]

I
Three Legs Hotel —_— ——
1 Kerala Restaurant:

g -, ﬁ@ :(,:BS

This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the K
ey

permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her
Majesty’s Stationary Office
. Late night
On licence 9
refreshment
Other

3

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567

© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 21 Off licence

B e
=)




This page is intentionally left blank



NoT PRoTECTIVELY markep Appendix D

Leeds District Licensing Department

Pt WEST YORKSHIRE Leeds District HQ
POLICE &0
Leeds
' LS11 8BEU
Leeds District Licensing
Department

Wy westyarkshire police ks

15th Mowvember 2017

Clinton Gordon

cc. Entertainment Licensing Section — Leeds City Council Civic Hall Leeds LS1 1UR.
cc. Health & Environmental Action Service — Leeds City Council Millshaw Park Way LS110LS

NOTICE OF OBJECTION BY A RELEVANT PERSON
TOA ‘STANDARD’ TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE
SECTION 104(2) as amended — LICENSING ACT 2003

PREMISES:RUM AND REASON, 57-59, NEW BRIGGATE, LEEDS, LS2 8JE
PREM No. PREM/03264/012

Your 'standard’ temporary event notice was received by the VWest Yorkshire Police at the above address
an 13t Movermber 2017

The notice relates to licensable activities at the premises on-: Wednesday 20t November 2017 (21:30)
to Thursday 30t Movernber 2017 (04:00).

I FC 5548, on behalf of West Yorkshire Police, hereby give wou naotice that | intend
to ohject to wour ‘standard’ temparary event notice, in accordance with section 104{2) Licensing Act
2003.

West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the notice
would undermine a licensing objective, for the following reasons-;

* A similar event two years ago, 2015, resulted in an offence of violent disorder afterthe
MOBOs, and the suspects have never been traced. Many of the acts and their entourages

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 23



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

remain the same as they were in 2015 and if the correct control measures are not in place
there are real concerns that disorder may again occur.

Howewver, having since made contact with the premises user and agreed that the conditions of the
current premises licence (PREMIDZ264/012) are alzo attached to this 'standard’ temporary event notice
for its entire duration, under section 10BA Licensing Act 2003, VWest Yarkshire Police now invite Leeds
City Council as the licensing authority, to give the premises user a notice to be accompanied by a
separate "statement of conditions” imposed, with a view to promaoting the licensing ohjectives.

The conditions agreed between West Yaorkshire Police and the premises useran this occasion are-:

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

1. Only individuals licensed by the Security Industry Authority may be used at the premises to
guard against-

a. unauthorised access or occupation (e.g. through door supervision), ar

b. outhreaks of disorder, or

c.damage

2. Mo supply of alcohol may he made under this licence

a. At a time when there iz no designated premises supervisaor in respect of the premises
licence, ar

b. At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorized by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4 The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange
ar participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
ar substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises -

a. games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to -

I drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol saold or

supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period inwhich the

responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohaol), ar

Ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise),

b. provision of unlimited ar unspecified guantities of alcohol free or for a fixed ar

dizcounted fee other public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a

manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing ohjective;

C. provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other think as a prize to encourage or
rewiard the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less ina
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing ohjective;

d. selling or supplying alcohol in associationwith promotional posters or flyers on, orin the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamarize anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any

favourable manner.

e.dispensing alcohal directly by one persan into the mouth of another {other than where

that other person is unahle to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

f. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customerswhere it is reasonably available.

B. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

Licence produced on 04/07/72017 by Mr Matthew MNelson Page 4 of 8

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 24



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age werification policy.
The policy must reguire individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, hefore being
served alcohol, identification bearing their phaotograph, date or birth and either -

a. a holographic mark, or

b. an ultraviolet feature.

7. The respaonsible person must ensure that -

a.where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold ar supplied for consumption on the
premizes (other than alcohalic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customersin the
following measures

I. beer or cider: ¥z pint;

i gin, rurm, vodka orwhisky: 25 ml or 32 ml; and

. still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

b.these measures are displayed in a menu; price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

c.where a customer does nat in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the guantity of alcohaol
to be =old, the customeris made aware that these measures are available.

g3. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohal is sold or supplied for consumption an or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 of this condition -

a. "duty" is to be construed in accordancewith the Alcoholic Liguor Duties Act 1974,

b. "permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D+ (D=V) where -

I. P is the permitted price,

ii. O is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. % is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the

value added tax were charged on the date of the =ale ar supply of the alcohal,

C. "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence -

I. the holder of the premises licence,

ii. the designated premises supervisar (if any) in respect of such a licence, ar

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorizes a supply of alcohal under

such a licence;

d. "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises

in a capacity which enables the member ar officer to prevent the supply in gquestion;

and

e. "value added tz:" mean value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would {(apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.
Licence produced on 04/07/2017 by Mr Matthew Melson Page S of 8

(1) Sub-paragraph (2] applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b)) of
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on

the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value

added tax.

(2] The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohal which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the

second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 25



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

The prevention of crime and disorder

8. There shall be a minimum of 85 seats maintained throughout the premises: 30 on the ground
floor and 55 on the first floor.

10 Waiterfwaitress service will be in operation throughout the premises in relation to orders far
food.

11. The PLH/DPS staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearing to be under the age of
25 who attermpts to purchase alcohaol at the premises.

12. The premises shall remain predominantly food led.

13. The PLH/OPS will belong to a recognised trade body or Pub Watch Schemewhere one exists,
whose aims include the promaotion of the licensing objectives.

14 Where high category football matches are played in Leeds and the Police have reasonably held
concerns relating to disorder, the wenue will not open on the day of the match during times
specified by West Yorkshire Police.

16, A suitable Closed-Circuit television (CCTY) system will be operational at the premises at all
times when licensahle activities are being carried out and at any other times where members of
the public are present on the premises.

168. The CCTY systemwill be of a satisfactary resolution guality whichwill enable the identification
of perzons and activities, and other fine details such asvehicle registration number plates.

17. The CCTY system will contain the correcttime and date stamp information.

18. The CCTY system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 31 days
continuous footage whichwill be of good quality.

18. The CCTY footage will be controlled and kept in a secure environment to prevent tampering, or
unauthorized viewing. A record will be kept of who has accessed the system, the reason why

and when.

20, A designated member/members of staff at the premises will be authorised to access the CCTY
footage and be conversantwith operating the CCTY system. At the request of an authorised
officer of the Licensing Authority or a Fesponsible Authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) any
CCTY footage, as reguested, will e downloaded immediately or secured to prevent any
avenwriting. The CCTY footage material will be supplied, on request, to an authorised officer of
the Licensing Authority or Hesponsible Authority.

21. The CCTY system will be adequately maintained and be capable of transporting recorded
material onto a removable media.

Licence produced on 040772017 by Mr Matthew MNelson Page B of

22 The CCTY system replay software mustallow an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority ar
Fesponsible Authority to search the picture footage effectively and see all the information
contained in the picture footage.

23, The Designated Premises Supervisor will generally be on site but if he isn't, he will be
contactahle by mokile telephone. A Supervisors Eegister will be maintained at the licensed
premises, showing the names, addresses and up-to-date contact details for the DPS and all
personal licence holders. The Supervisors Register will state the name of the person who isin
averall charge of the premises each time that licensed activities are carried out, and this
infarmation will be retained for a period of twelve months and produced for inspection on

request to an authorized officer.

24 The need for door staff will be risk assessed an a day to day hasis by the premises licence
holders and or the designated premises supervisar.

25 The Premises Licence Holder (PLHYDOPS will ensure that a 'Daily Record Register' is maintained
an the premises by the door staff.

26. The Daily Record Registerwill contain consecutively numbered pages, the full name and
registration number of each person on duty, the employer of that person and the date and time
hefshe commenced duty and finished duty (verified by the individuals signature).

27. The Daily Record Registerwill be retained on the premises for a period of twelve maonths from
the date of the last entry.

28 Security stafffDF='s willl be familiar with the premises policy concerning the admission, exclusion

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 26



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

and safeguarding of customers whilst in the premises.

29, The PLH/OPS will ensure that an Incident Report Eegister is maintained on the premises to
record incidents such as anti-social behaviour, admissions refusals and ejections from the
premises.

0. The Incident Feport Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the date time and
location of the incident, details of the nature of the incident, the names and registration

numbers af any doar staff invalved ar to whom the incident was reported, the names and

persanal licence numbers (if any) of any other staff invalved or to whom the incident was
reported, the names and numbers of any police officers attending, the police incident andfor
crime number, names and addresses of any witnesses and confirmation of whether there is
CCTY footage of the incident.

A1. The Incident Feport Register will be produced for inspection immediately on the request of an
authorised officer.

A2 The applicant will have regard to the Crime and Disorder Act 1993,

A3, The staffwill be fully briefed to be wigilant for signs of drunkness, the use or attermpt to use or
supply drugs and any signs of abuse or violence.

34 The PLH/OPS will infarm West Yarkshire Police as soon as practicably possible of any search
resulting in a seizure of drugs or offensive weapons.

A5 A suitable purpose-made receptacle for the zafe retention of illegal substances will be provided
and arrangement made for the safe dizsposal of its contents as agreed with VWest Yorkshire

Folice or Eritish Transport Police.

6. There will be a communication link wia radio to other venues in the city centre. This will be the
system recognised by the current Business Crime RFeduction Partnership for the city, Leeds City
Council and West Yorkshire Palice.

Licence produced on 04/07/72017 by Mr Matthew Melson Page 7 of 8

7. Such communicationlink will be kept in warking arder at all times when licensable activities are
taking place.

A8, The communicationlink will be available to the Designated Premises Supervisor ar other
nominated Supervisor and be monitored by that person at all times that licensed activities are
being carried out.

A4, Any police instructions or directions given via the link will be complied with whenever given.
40. All incidents of crime or disorder will be reported wia the link to an agreed paolice contact point.
41. Drinks, open bottles and glasses will not be taken from the premises at any time. Empty bottles
and glasses will be collected regularly and promptly. Glass and other sharp ohjects will be

stored and disposed of safely using suitable receptacles will be secured and not accessibleto

the customers.

42 The PLH/OPS will prominently display notices which inform customers that bottles or glasses
may not he taken off the premises.

43. Plastic or toughened polycarbonate {or similar) glassesfbottles will be used when requested by
WestYorkshire Police, British Transport FPolice (e.g. foothall match days).

44 The PLH/DPS will operate to a wiritten dispersal policy which ensures the safe and gradual
dispersal of customers from the premises. The policy will be agreed with West Yorkshire Police.
The PLH/DP S will ensure that staff receive training on the palicy.

Public Safety

44 Before opening to the public, checks will be undertake to ensure all access to the premises are
clear for emergency vehicles. Eegular checks will be undertaken when the premises is open.

46 Written recaords of all accidents and safety incidents invalving members of the public will be
kept. Thesewill be made available at the request of an authorised officer.

47. During opening hours the cellar door musthe kept locked or adequately supervised to prevent
unauthorized access by the public.

48. A suitably trained and competent person must ensure regular safety checks of the premises
including decorative and functional fitures, floor services and equipment (including electrical
appliances) to which the public may come into contact are undertaken. Records of these safety

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 27



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

checksmust be kept and made available for inspection by an authorised officer.

49, Empty bottles and glasseswill be collected regularly paying particular attention to the balcory
area and raised levels.

a0. Electrical installations will be inspected on a periodic basis (at least every three years ar at a
frequency specified in writing) by a suitahly qualified and competent person. Inspection
recordsicertificates will be kept and made available at the request of an authorised office. If

used, any temparary electricalwiring and distributions will also be inspected. Inspection
recordsicertificates will be kept. These will be made availahle at the request of an autharised
officer.

81. Regular safety checks of guarding to stairs, balconies, landing and rampswill be undertaken a
and a supervision policy will be maintained to prevent people from inappropriate behawviour
including climbing which may lead to a fall from height.

82, Safety glass that isimpact resistant or shielded to protect it from impactwill be used in all
areaswhere the public may come into contactwith.

53, Awritten spillage policy will be kept to ensure that spillages are dealt with in a timely manner.
Licence produced on 04/07/2017 by Mr Matthew Melson Page B of 8

54 Memhers aof the public will be prevented from accessing hot food and drink preparation areas to
arevent risk of scald or burns.

85 A suitably trained first aider ar an appointed persan will be provided at all times when the
Aremises are open.

a6, Adequate and appropriate first aid equipment and materials will be made available on the
premises at all times.,

87 A procedure for dealing with unwell members of the public will be in place including those who
appear to be affected by alcohaol or drugs. Staff will be appropriately trained in such procedures.
58 Before opening to the public, checks will he undertaken to ensure all access to the premises are
clear for emergency vehicles. Regular checks will be undertaken when the premises is open.

89 WWritten records of all accidents and safety incidents involving members of the public will be
kept and will be made available at the request of an authaorised officer.

BO. All electrical appliances within the premises will carry Electrical Safety Certificates and will he
inspected on a periodic basis by a suitably gualified and competent person.

B1. A fire risk assessment of the premises will be carried out regularky. All alarm systems will be
serviced regularly and all fire extinguishers will be tested and certified. All fire doors at the
premises will be easily opened and accessible at all times. Fire doors will be checked on a
regular basis to ensure they function satisfactorily. There will be clear fire exit signs at the
premises and detailed notices detailing action to be taken in a fire and all staff will be trained

0N eMergence escapes.

B2, There will be adequate first aid material on the premises together with a trained first aider.
The prevention of public nuisance

B3. Licensahle activities shall be conducted and the facilities for licensed activities shall be designed
and operated so asto prevent the transmission of audible noise or perceptible wibration through
the fabric of the building or structure to adjoining properties.

B4. Moise from plant or machinery shall not be audible at the nearest noise sensitive premises
during the operation of the plant or machinery. Plant and machinery shall be regularly serviced
and maintained to meet this level.

B5. The PLH/OPS shall ensure that litter arising from people using the premises is cleared away
regularly and that promaotional materials such as flyers do not create litter.

BE. SIA registered door staff will he employed and used where queues are likely to form to manage
the gqueues and ensure that queues are restricted to cordoned areas to prevent them

obstructing footpaths and spilling out onto roads, and to keep noise and obstructions away

from residential property.

B7. Moise from a licensable activity at the premises will be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive
premises.

HE. There will be no external loud speakers.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 28



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

BY. Bottles will not be places in any external receptacles after 2300 hours and 0700 hours to
minimize noise and disturbance to neighbouring properties.

70. The actiities of persons using external areas will be monitored after 2300 hours and they will
be reminded to have regard to the needs of local residents and to refrain from shouting and
anti-zocial behaviour etc. when necessary.

Licence produced on 040772017 by Mr Matthew MNelson Page 9 of 8

71. Clear and legible notices will be displayed at exits, care parks and other circulatory areas
reguesting patrons to leave the premises quietly having regard to the needs of local residents,

in particular emphasising the need to refrain from shouting, slamming car doors, sounding

horns and loud use of vehicle stereos and anti-social behawiour.

72514 registered door staff will be employed and used where gueues are likely to form to manage
the gqueues and ensure that queues are restricted to cordoned areas to prevent them

obstructing footpaths and spilling out on to roads, and to keep noise and obstructions away

from residential properties.

73. The designated premises supervisor and door supervision staff will monitor the activity of
persons leaving the premises and remind them of their public responsibilities when necessary.
Protection of children from harm

74 The premises intends on operating as a family arientated restaurant. Children under the age of
18 years must be accompanied by an adult. Staff are to be briefed to be extra vigilant when
children are on the premises.

5. If hookings are taken for groups under the age of 18 years, they will be emailed or sent a letter
advising them of the strict policy of no under age alcohol consumption.

76. The operating procedures ensure that if any doubt exists all staff are required to ask for proof
of age. Mo alcohol will be served to those under the age of 18 vears.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

MNone

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans for these premises are as those submitted with the application. A copy of whichis held by
Leeds City Council licensing autharity.

The Minor Yariation application is granted in accordance with the plan submitted with the application on
10th February 2017,

PC I
Leeds District Licensing Officer.
West Yorkshire Police.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Temporary event notice for Rum & Reason , 57 - 59 New Briggate, Leeds, LS2 8JE
	01 - Appendix A - Premises Licence
	02 - Appendix B - TEN
	03 - Appendix C - Map
	04 - Appendix D - WYP Rep


